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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: h Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 8:35 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

Cc: NG Matthew; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA58Z - MB/E200 2.0CGI SEDAN
Dear Peter,

The market value of SKA 587 is $107K-$108K (Estimated) as at June 18

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 1:20 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKAS8Z - MB/E200 2.0CGI SEDAN

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Peter.

Thank you.

Best Regards, ;

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager |
LKK Auto Consultants W
phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviglau@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: NG Matthew [mallto matthew nghl@axa com.sg]
Sent: Monday, A 9 AN
To: bhtav@autoprobe com sg; admm@autoprobe com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; mck@lbs—
auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;

iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg




Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO
Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA58Z - MB/E200 2.0CG| SEDAN

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 01/06/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF ‘

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghi@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

P CUSTOMER
ol et @ INTEGRITY

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

VehicleNo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intén&éd'bé—r'eg‘istration Date:
VeHiEIE Make »

Vehicle Model:

Prim al;f Co léu re

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chass.is No.:

Maxirﬁum Power Output:

Opefa Market Vaiue:

Origihal Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Trans_.f_é_r Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF -E‘liéibifityA Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

{ntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

Q? VPz_!id:A

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amoun}t:

The informaticn contained hereinis correct as at 06 Jun 2018

Dep 4720/ gr
1237 [ T

PARFIC.OF Rabata Fanitirg

Company
1318G

SKAS8Z

No

06 Jun 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
E200 SEDAN (R18}
Blue

2013
27492030125499
WDD2120342A930020
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$45,943.00

26 May 2014
26May 2014

0

$51,321.00

Yes
25 May 2024
$3B,490.00

25May 2024
E-Open Category
10

$84,100.00
$50,188.00
$88,678.00

OK

My

NULSHVILNA.gov.SQY Ra/vryacuon/enquire Kenate sy uoaCcHeIoreUereginpul/FUNG HHUN_IUSTUIUGUURI |
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6/11/2018 Used Mercedes Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mercedes-Bent B-Class B180 £88,000 $12,790 fyr 10-Sep-2014 1,595 cc 52,000 km Hatchback Available

Lady Driver, Excellent Maintenance By C&C. Direct 1st Owner, Low Mileage Done. Parked In Sheltered Basement At Office And Condo, Price Include 3x
Sarvice C&C, Agent Can Arrange Low Interest Loan & Ins...

Posted: 09-1un-2018  Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz B180, Mercedes-Benz B180, Mercedes-Benz, B180, Usad Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $115,800 $14,720 Jyr 18-Sep-2014 1,991 cc - Luxury Available

Only 10% Downpayment, High Loan Available, Facelifted Model, C&C Unit, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Comes With Extended Warranty, High COE
Value With Good Paper Value, 100% Accident Free, STA Evaluation ...

BW Automobiles
Posted: 09-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $116,800 $16,290 [yr 01-Oct-2014 1,595 cc 48,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde

Graded B by ST

Latest Arrival, Owned By Single Owner, Fully Serviced By Agent Since Day 1. Original Condition. Luxury Brown On Beige Interior. Very Low Mileage
Done. Up To 85% Loan. In House Financing Available. Ple...

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd
Pasted: 09-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz C180, Mercedes-Benz C180, Mercedes-Benz, C180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class $101,000 $14,680 fyr 25-Jul-2014 1,595 cc 92,000 km Luxury Available
CLA180 AMG Line

1 Owner, Fully Maintained And Serviced By Cycle And Carriage, Accident Free. GiREoT CRINER

Posted: 09-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz CLA180, Mercedes-Benz CLA180, Mercedes-Benz, CLAIS0, Used Mercedes-Benz

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price _ Depreciation " Reg Date _ EngCap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123456 )Next» 20_ J results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

1
saCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Mercedes, Mercedes Singapore, used Mercedes Singapore, used Mercedes, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mercedes Singapore. We have new car dealers camprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and hased on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart,com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this informaticn.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare[ 2]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]

Add to Shortlist

Mercedes-Benz E- Mercedes-Benz E- | Ta compare cars, " To compare cars,
Class E200 Class E200 select from the select from the Compare Now
| 18-ep-2014 10-Sep-2014 search results, search results.

Clear All

http:f!wwwsgcarmart.com.’used_ucars/listing.php?RGD=201 4&MOD=Mercedes&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 3/3



